lan Crossman

From: Jeremy Collin [jeremy.collin@threadneedle.co.uk]
Sent: 15 September 2009 15:13

To: lan Crossman

Cc: hannah.baker@indigoplanning.com

Subject: Saffron House, Kirby Street, EC1 - bicycle racks.

lan, | confirm on behalf of the Landlord, Zurich Assurance Limited, that Calder UK will be allocated 10 bike racks from
the current pool of racks on site. It is also intended that the Landlord will install an additional 8 racks on site, just for
your information.

Regards,

Jeremy Collin
Asset Manager

Bhreadneedie.

Threadneedle Property Investments Limited
60 St Mary Axe, London, EC3A 8JQ

DDI: 020 7464 5848

Fax: 020 7464 5811

Mob: 07771 977 835

Email: jeremy.collin@threadneedle.co.uk

The contents of this email are Subject to Contract and Without Prejudice
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information in this e-mail and any attachment is confidential.

It is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not read, use, copy or
disseminate this information.

CONDITIONS: Any offer contained within this communication is subject to contract and formal approval by the legal entity giving the offer.

Threadneedle Asset Management Limited (Entered on the FSA Register - FSA Number 122194), Threadneedle Investment Services Limited (FSA
Number 180437), Threadneedle Pensions Limited (FSA Number 110337), Threadneedle Portfolio Services Limited (FSA Number

119174), Threadneedle International Limited (FSA Number 143014), Threadneedle Unit Trust Manager Limited (FSA Number119219) and
Threadneedle Navigator ISA Manager Limited (FSA Number 188889). Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority -
www.fsa.gov.uki/register/. Registered Address: 60 St Mary Axe, London EC3A 8JQ.




